
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Central Emergency Services 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor f/ 
John Hedges, Purchasing and Contractin 

Roy Browning, CES Chief ~ 

December26, 2019 

Purchasing request for on Ambulance 

On December 3, 2019, Ordinance 2019-19-19 authorized the appropriating Phase Two 
Bond proceeds for the purchase of Emergency response vehicles. CES Is requesting 
authorization to purchase an Ambulance In accordance with Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Ordinance 2016-17, Standardization Polley for Fire Service Areas, from Braun-Northwest 
Inc. 

The purchasing will be through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC) purchaslns 
co-op contract# AMl0-18. The price quoted Is $213,636.00 

Please consider and approve the above request to purchase the Ambulance from Braun­
Northwest, Inc. for the amount of $213,636.00 

Funding for this purchase Is available In account 443.51610.20CES-48310 

Approved: _ __;;ck,;;;;;.&....~· ------Date: /Z./3t~}t1 
Charlie Pierce, 
Borough Mayor 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
FUNDS VERJFIED 

Acct. No. 443.51810.20CES-48310. __ _ 

Amount S 213.63§.00 

By: Date: ) "J.} 3oft tf 


